meeting of Session which followed, Mr. Durie was appointed Session Clerk. Mr. Durie was also appointed Sabbath School Superintendent, which office he held till the year 1865. Mr. Alex. Mutchmor, the present Superintendent, was appointed in 1866.

The new Church on Daly Street, named Knox Church, was opened for public worship on Sabbath, January 11th, 1846, the Rev. Wm. Lochead, of Osgoode, preaching in the forenoon, the Rev. Henry Gordon, of Gananoque, in the afternoon, and the Rev. Mr. Wardrope in the evening.

The Sacrament of the Lord's Supper was dispensed, for the first time, in the Church, on Sabbath, February 1st, 1846.

During the pastorate of the Rev. Mr. Wardrope, the following additional elders were chosen, namely:—Mr. George Hay and Mr. Wm. Taylor, ordained December 15th, 1850; Mr. Donald Robertson, inducted March 16th, 1856; Mr. Wm. Hutchison, inducted Dec. 17th, 1864; Mr. Alex. Mutchmor, ordained March 2nd, 1866; Mr. Johr McMillan, Mr. S. S. M. Hunter and Mr. Peter Fairbairn ordained, and Mr. Alex. Anderson inducted, Nov. 25th, 1866.

At a meeting of Session, held May 26th, 1864, the subject of Church extension was taken up, and after due deliberation it was agreed: "From the difficulty long felt of supplying sufficient church accommodation to applicants who were desirous of connecting themselves with the Congregation, and the large increase to the population which would necessarily follow the removal of the Government to this city, to bring the matter before the Presbytery at its first meeting, in order that action might be taken for establishing a Missionary Station near the centre of the city, to be entirely under the control of the Presbytery."

The Presbytery having taken action in the matter, three elders, namely, Mr. Donald Kennedy, Mr. Wm. Taylor and Mr. Wm. Hutchison, along with several members of Knox Church, volunteered to identify themselves with the movement, and aid in securing its success, and the result of this effort was the organization of Bank Street Church.

transter at , with posed nance

, and

omote

rshir

d the

1845, ch of

Elder,

h the a call led by aving unann sus-e, his lay of Robert he oc-ople."

e wellected, ht and ion as , Mr. nd orht the